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Van Schalkwyk, Charlotte MTIC:EX

From: Bromley, Monte <Monte.Bromley@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2012 7:29 PM
To: Lawrence, Don; Zunti, Barry; XT:Crowe, Michael ENV:IN; Nutton, Byron; Hudema, 

Ronnie; Brown, Ian J FLNR:EX
Subject: FOLLOW UP FOR TODAY'S TEAM MEETING RE FILE # 2012-01035 MCBRIDE 

COMMUNITY FOREST CORP

Thanks everyone for participation in the call today. Just a re-cap on the main points and action items:

 Don Lawrence determined the works in Block 9 are indeed a considerable HADD. 
 MCFC is defending their actions under the umbrella of FRPA compliance. 
 FRPA and other provincial related logging legislation does not speak specifically to fish 

habitat.  
 The standard of logging practices shown by the MCFC is lesser than most other licensees'. 
 

 

 

 

Action / Task Items:  

Monte:

Don:   

Ian:   

Mike,Don, Byron:      

Monte, Ian, Don:       

No timelines were discussed specifically except for the fact that Don 
I want to propose a time line date of July 20 to 

complete all of the above task actions.  The sooner the better!  Please direct your work to me via 
email as the file coordinator. 

.
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Please bring it to my attention if I have missed any important notes on the above.  Thanks again,  

 

Fishery Officer Monte Bromley  
FISHERIES AND OCEANS CANADA  
Field Supervisor, Conservation and Protection  
Clearwater, BC  
Ph. 250 674-2633  
0Fx. 250 674-3553  
Monte.bromley@dfo-mpo.gc.ca  
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Van Schalkwyk, Charlotte MTIC:EX

From: Bromley, Monte <Monte.Bromley@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 12:41 PM
To: Brown, Ian J FLNR:EX
Cc: Hudema, Ronnie; Griffin, Paula J FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Update on McBride Community Forest

You Bet Ian.  There will be a media release in this week's Valley Sentinel and then more details can 
be discussed after.   
  
After DFO received preliminary charge approval from the PPSC, the investigation team agreed to 
attempt to for-go that option of court and attempted to receive an agreement with the MCFC to 
participate in a Restorative Justice Forum instead of a court proceeding.  At that point I phased out of 
the picture and Mike Jones, the RJ Coordinator, was the DFO contact.   
  
The RJ forum was held on Oct 30th in McBride.  I did not attend but Don Lawrence, the DFO 
Biologist was one of the Forum members representing the community.  5 other persons were 
selected by Mike Jones and represented persons of the McBride community who were politically 
neutral.  
  
I spoke anxiously with Mike Jones and Don Lawrence hours after the forum to get the scoop on how 
things went and I was assured that things went very well.  I will send you the press release that Mike 
Jones approved as soon as it is released in the news paper as it was part of the agreement with 
MCFC. 
  
Talk to you soon, 
  

Fishery Officer Monte Bromley  
FISHERIES AND OCEANS CANADA  
Field Supervisor, Conservation and Protection  
Clearwater, BC  
Ph. 250 674-2633  
Fx. 250 674-3553  
monte.bromley@dfo-mpo.gc.ca  

  
 

From: Brown, Ian J FLNR:EX [mailto:Ian.Brown@gov.bc.ca]  
Sent: November 13, 2012 10:33 AM 
To: Bromley, Monte 
Subject: Update on McBride Community Forest 

Hi Monte, I heard that there has been a resolution to the issue around harvest by the Fraser River by the McBride Community 
Forest.  I was wondering if you could give me an update?   Thanks.  
  
Ian Brown, B.Sc., RPF  
Compliance & Enforcement Supervisor  
Prince George Field Unit 
Omenica Region 
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Ministry of Natural Resource Operations  
(250) 614-7469  
Ian.Brown@gov.bc.ca  
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